From:
Science
Sent: 23 March 2018 16:50
To:
Subject:

Education and Science - 26 March

Awesome I Look forward to meeling you on Monday.,

Subj
March

A

The driver will meet you with an §
it can accommodate you all.

Thanks

Telephone
Mobhile &
E-mail:

year of young people
Blaadbna na b onginih
2018

iy 2 D LY
hsign in arrivals, near Java Café. A minivan has been booked to ensure

4

B

SRR
RSP

R TR l AE Lo

o5




The driver wili meet them with an Jsign in arri\%fé{ J%{ Ja(/a:' é\

s [ I

As requested, | have booked a minivan instead of a normal car to accommodate all 4 people

Many thanks, and have a great weekend! LR TG S T

LR L
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Subject: RE: Brussels visit - Scottisn Government Minister for Eurther Education, Higher Education and Science - 26
March ) ;

}%! =

B who is in copy 6f thls emall

g
K

From: g

B TI AR RN T

%u_‘;; i . L NN s
T

. Thank you for the update - | will book the car and will forward you trR
possible.

In the case | only receive the driver details late today or tomor
" |f'1

In case there are problems with the transfers you can always.conta(;t the transport phone ikl

Many thanks,




‘?.‘ ) a7
sV 0 M ey P R

From:
Sent: 23 March 2018 10:18
To: Brussels Transport {Sensltive)

SO g

207

Subject: Brussels visit - Scottish Governinent Minister for Further Educatlon Higher Educat
March

Please see the revised travel movements below.@ B8l 1o longer be meeting the Minister at
the airport and so'we don'’t need®he driver t¢ collect her beforehand. Let me know if you ha&&g‘%
further gquestions.

AL M,,,H\}Hm‘ié#@

Best

WS

Sunday 25 March

The Scottish  @wwww Drop ofi
Goverament caron s

Brussels  EU (Minister for Further from 19

1 ﬁivfﬂem ir—llj(; de 9:25 Education, Higher
P la Loi Education and Dnver t
Science) i

Monday 26 march

Sceotla nd

House Brussels Government Drop ¢
19:15% ’I(D"‘;‘i’ﬁtdxﬁ Zaventem 2/3 19:45 (F“S'r?r‘iﬂzgod @t 0T on
Airport ' from 1

Higher Education
and Science)

Schumen

From 53
Sent: 22 March 2018 17:15




CC B } : ¥ ‘ . e
Subject: RE: B Scottish Government Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science - 267
March .

i B o
Hi

G oy : s B
1"\ ;i‘

The Minister has now changed her travel p%(“%@%ﬁ% W[ii %e ra ﬂgggﬁﬁwﬁg@g%@m@”
Therefore we will need the car to pick her up from the airport on Sunday and take her to the hotel.
We are still awaiting final details on this, so | will let you know specifics as soonh as possible.

Kind regaids,

RO R

Absolutely fine!
Noted on the car.

_— TR ._ B

" W‘Subjet: FW: Brussels visit - Scottish Government Mml for Further Education, Highér Educ‘éfion and Sclence - 26
March

it would be great if the driver could accompany §

Best,

Subject: REF: Brussels visit - Scottlsh Government Minister-for Further Education, ‘Higher Education and Science - 26
March i

The 3 pax does includ<@REE nd the evening transfer may only be for two people, so a car
would be fine. 8:00am is fine, thank you very much. | will speak to @esre garding picking up the
Minister and get back to you.

There will be no additional staff accompanying the Minister for departure SR EERTARIEBL dy will
need to be dropped back off at Scotland House. ¥
4
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From:

Stnbject: RE! Brussels visit - Scottish Government Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science - 26
March

Thani you for the details. The 3 pax, does this includ Will a car be enough or would you

prefer a minivan?

| think the driver should pick up
might be bad.

There ig no longer a CD parking at the airport so | suggest the driver park in P2 (the closest to the
arrivals hall) and then pick up the Minister at arrivals and return to the vehicle. The driver
can also accompan 'to meet the Minister if shegprefers.

at 8.00 from her house - as it is a Monday morning traffic

Will anyone be accompanying the Minister fot the departure (who needs to be dropped back off at
Scotland House)? The drop off will be done in P1 (closest to departures).

s.The cost will be €70 or €80 depending on car or minivan.

Do let me know if you need any additional transfers.

o KDL YGRS ripmatisipntoiuns s o i St R I Y NS0 2 A SRS TR
S R 2D Grdparatiavgid 0 Surihrg S,
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As outlined by my colleague, please find below a transport request for next weel’s trav
movement's so far. Currently, we only require transport to and from the airport, however, it is
possible we will have a meeting at the European Patliament at some point throughout the day, but
this has not yet been confirmed. I will let you know by the end of the week if we require a car for
this as well.

Please can | also request that the driver hold an AUD sign when waiting for the Minister o arrive
at the airport? ‘

e CETARTR O
S TSR TR A A N AR R b R
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Additionally. would it be possible to pick up my colleague
airport, so that she can be there when the Minister arrive le:
If this is possible, at what time would she need to be collected? S

Monday 26 march

Scotland The Scottish Drop ¢

Brussels House Governmen car on

8:45 Zaventem (Rgnd 9:25 (M'rrt}i;Ste:‘E? i from 8
Airport Wﬁ{gmt ) Fg er Education, .

umen Higher Education  Driver

6) and Science) AUD s

Scotland . :

i he Scottish
I(_IR?our?c? Brussels S\ﬂoi;‘ies:tr:a Tl?o]}t Drop ¢
19:15 Poi Zaventem 3 10:45 , car on
oint Airport Further Education, from 1
Schumen Higher Education
6) and Science)

SRR
2ar of young people _— FE s Eomota 1 s o IS
%liadhng na t?—gigciih : W Avea sy R TR
2018

| | ion.and. Science - 26

Thanks! it's rare that we get so much advance warning so thank you,
I'll pencil it in.

Kind regards,




Sent: 06 March 2018 17:06

her Education and Science - 26

Just letting you know that the Scotlish Government Minister for Further Education, Higher
Fducation and Science, Shirley-Anne Somerville, will be traveling to Brussels on Monday 26
March to host an event at Scotland House.

At the moment, it looks like she will be taking the 06:00 flight ﬁ!‘om Edinburgh arriving in Brussels
at 8:40 on 26 March. She will be going back on the 21:00 flight that same evening. We will put in a
formal transport request once movements are confirmed.

st rega ‘s

yaar of young paople
Dliadbing na h-Sigeidh
2018

.

“This ¢-mail (and any files or other altachments transmitfc8with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the irfteffded recipient please destroy thetemail, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return, p

Communications with the Scoftish Government may be monitored or recorded in oider to secure the
effective operation of the system and Tor other lawfil purposes. The views dr opinions contained within {his
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan
eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddigh sam bith, a® toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo
sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neacha sgaoil am post-d gun dail.
Dli'thaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chiaradh neo air a sgrudadh
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-8ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile.
Dly'thaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.

Visil hitp://www.gov.uk/feo for British foreign policy news and travel advice and http:/blogs.feo.gov.uk to

7




read our blogs,

(B T A 5 e D Gty o MR TR A 0 8
This ematl (with any,attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you ave not the
intended recipient, plgase inform the sender straipht away before.deleting the message without copyinge
distributing or disclosing its contents to any othes person or organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosurgs
storage or copying is not permitted.
Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.
The FCO keeps-and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998, Personal information may
be released to other UK government departments and public authorities, eft: e oLl
All messapes sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions
overseas may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the

\ Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000,
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From:
Sent!
To:
Subject:

26 March 2018 1

| realise | have not let you know the driver for this evening!

The driver is e will be driving
As it is not allowed for the driver ) front of the Scotland house, could you kindly ask the
Minister to make her way to UKREP, where the car will be waiting.

Please let me know'if you have any other questions.

ny thanks _
Many thanks, Brsinamar s
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From: o

Sent: 23 March 2018 14:43

To _

Subject: RE; Brussels visit - Scottish Government Mmister;_for Further Education, Higler Education and Scj

March ”

Apologies to make adjustments again. Can | request a larger car to pick up the Minister ong ¢
Sunday evening, as there will he two additional passengers travelling with them from the ﬁ%ﬁté‘%
the hotel?

Qe ! e ' : ERRCT

Sunday 25 March

Brussels
Zaventem EU

19:45

Government carons




Airport Hotel —

fue de iiia o
la Lot o _ Education and Driver tt
R o Geience) AUD si

Monday 26 march

Scotland The Scqg

House Brussels Govern Drop ¢

19:15 (R(?nd Zaventem 2/3 19:45 (Minister for , car on
Point . Further Education,

Airport from 1

igh Education
ence)

o‘ernment Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Scien

Sure, will do! Would you have the flight number for Sunday?

Many thanks, SRR RN B DI A

G m&w a8

SLRGRAIR R D

Sent: 23 March 2018 12: 39

: " N R AR
TUSSEIS VISTt - Scottish GovernmBHt LS rfor Further Education, Higher Ed

March e

TSR
t on aé% Suence 26
#- L S PRTRE I e AR R 1w LY SR

who is in copy of this emai

Subject RE; Brussels wsnt Scottish Government Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science ~ 26
March




Thank you for the update — | will book the car and will forward you the driver details as soon as
possible.
In the case 1 only receive the driver details late today or tomorrow, who should | send them to’?

In case there are problems with the transfers you can always contact the transport phone on

Many thanks,

Sent: 23 March 2018 10:18 e . s
To: Brussels Transport {Sensitive) <Brftssels. Transport@fco gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: Bfussels visit - Scottish Government Minister for Further Education, Higher EdugagippandSeiangsnby-
March &

RS TR T T LR 1R

8

Please see the revised travel movements below. § Il no longer be meeting the Minister at
the airport and so we don’t need the driver to collect her befgrehand. Let me know if you have any
further questions. By

} s KB B
Best, : e

B OB P A AT S AR R R b 8

b SO RIS A RIRA R AN
Sunda;‘g 25 March

i

The Scottish ..., Drop ﬁ
Brussels Government %Wcar on
Zaventem gio5  (Minister for Further from 19

Education, Higher
Education and Driver t«

Science) s % UD sig

Airport




Scotland The Scottish

s Bnusol ovement oo
Poi Zaventem 2/3 19:45 i . car on
oint Airport Further Education, from 1
Schuimen Higher Educ %@,ﬁﬁ.uﬁ

6) and Sciencly =i |

From: &

~ Scottish Government Minister for FLirtljer Education, Higher Education and Science - 26

@orvmsspiniivingd

bR e

Bt Dt _
The Minister has now changed her travel plans and will he travefiY to BrTQLSE S1H-SHHYY
Therefore we will need the car to pick her up from the airport on Sunday and take her to the hotel.
We are still awaiting final details on this, so | will let you know specifics as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

R i
Subject: RE: Brussels visit - Scottish Government Minister for Further Education, Iégher Education and Science - 26
March ’

Noted on the car. e

Subject: FW; Brussels visit - Scottish Governments H , and Sclence - 26
March




Subject: RE: Brussels visit - Scattish Government Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science - 26
March

The 3 pax does includ d the evening transfer may only be for two people, so a car
would be fife. 8:00am is fine, thank you very much. | will speak to egarding picking up the
Minister and get back to you,

There wiil be no additional staff accompanying the Minister for departure and therefore nobody wilt
need ta'be dropped back off at Scotland House.

= . . .
Ak : o

i e
e, R,

Thank you for the details. The 3 pax, does this includel@
prefer a minivan?  *

Will a car be enough or would you

¥

I think tﬁ;:a driver should pick up
might be bad. &
There is mo longer a CD park|

pt 8.00 from her house — as it is a Monday morning traffic

g at the airport so | suggest the driver park in P2 (the closest to the

k up the Minister at arrivals and return to the vehicle. The driver
to meet the Minister if she prefers

arrivals hall) and the
. can also accompany

1
T

Will anyone be Ef'bcompanying the Minister for the departure (who needs to be dropped back off at
Scotland House)? The drop off will be done in P1 (cldsest to departures).

The cost will be €70 or €80 depending on car or minivan,
" Do let me know if you need any additional transfers,

Kind t‘ega_r(_:risﬁsi,'=

eIl

cation and-Seience.y26
March
Eoivamuvk IR e 8




Dear transport team,

As outlined by my colleague, please find below a transport request for next weel's trave
movement's so far. Currently, we only require transport to and from the airport, however,
possible we will have a meetlng at the European Parliament at so throughout the day, but
this has not yet heen co | will let you know by the end of tR&*WdeK if we require a car for

this as well.

Please can | also request that the driver hold a sigh when waiting for the Minister to arrive

at the airport?

Additionally. would it be possible to pick up my colleague
airport, so that she can bhe there when the Minister arrives? §
If this is possible, at what time would she need to he collected?

Monday 26 march L ' IR

Scotland The Scottish Drop ¢

Brussels House qugrnme car on

845 Zaventem (Rond 3 9:25 (Minister fo _ from 8
Airporte wRgint ‘ ' Further Education,

Schumen Higher Education  Driver

6) and Science) AUD s

Scotland : he Scottish
House Government
Brussels " Drop ¢
19:15 (Rgnd Zaventem 3 10:45 (Minister for L ¢ar on
Point Airvort Further Education, from 1
Schumen P Higher Education
6) and Science)

Kind reg ard 8,

year of young people Gror Rt e et | KA
Dliadhng na Ts-eigridh
2048
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Thanks¥it's rare that we get so much advance warnhing so thank you.
I'll pencil it in.

Kind regards, ' oo

an, Higher Education and Science - 26

Just letting you khow that the Scottish Government Minister for Further Education, Higher
Education‘and Science, Shirley-Anne Sometrville, will be traveling to Brussels on Monday 26
March to host an event at Scotland House.

At the moment, it looks fike she will be taking the 06:00 flight from Edinburgh arriving in Brussels
at 8:40 on 26 March. She will be going back on the 21:00 flight that same evening. We will put ina
formal transport request once movemgnts are confirmed.

ST g ar-Ss..,,..,.

yearaf young people
liltacihisa na h-Gigiidh
2018

.....
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This e-mail (and any liles or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scoitish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the
effective operation of the systent and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this
e-mail may not necessatily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am posl-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cdmbhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan

7




eil e ceadaichtc a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a” toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo
sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s ¢ is gun &’ fhuair sibh seo gun thiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d %ﬁ
lethbhrcac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am posi-d gun dail.
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgridadh
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostan ag obair pu h-¢ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail cile.
Dh’haodadh hach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-fonann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba,

Visit hitp://www.gov.uk/feo for British foreigngglisymews:and trave S
read our blogs,

@i R O AN B e NS {7 AR R
This email (with any altachmenls) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please inform the scz@@g;ﬁtl;ﬂighi@}}{a}’ghef@usrﬁ_el@leti-ngfjth;e’m;_ggggge@g{ith@umm%gmga
distributing or disclosing its contents {o any othegperson-ororganisationslinantherised nsey disclosure:
storage or copying is not permitted.
Any views ot opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.
The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998, Persona
be released to other UK government departments and public authoritics, RAb
All messages sent and reccived by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and
overseas may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the
Telecommunications (Lawful Busihess Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000,
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From:
Science
Sent! 22 Maich 2018 1842
o ) .
Ce Ministe ation, Higher Education and Sciehc
Subject: RE: Change of Pians - Flying Out Sunday
Hi

That’s good news, Also good news is that Ms Somerville is happy to walk from the hotel to Scotland House. I’ll
touch base witl ill make our way to the office on Monday morning.

¢
No need to meet us on Sunday (airport or hotel). If you could pass on a phone number if there are any problelgls \\i'iﬁll
the car,pickup at the airpoit then that will be fine, We can meet you on the Monday morning in the pfﬁce_gggg}iiﬂgl}gﬁf
your choosing, '

) i
Thanks,; 4 ‘
! oo i @
%‘
@ : Al
LR IR
! R
ister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science
4 }i
oy i

"
N
Y

Thanks

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device indepndent Bitmap) >> % ; R

" g

From: i@l
Seni: 22 March 2018 16341
To: Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science

i




Subject: RE: Change of Plans - Flying Out Sunday - %, T

R YRR yE g

As discussed, the Thon hotel is the one to book. Male sure you go for the'Then EU option (Rue de la Loi) —
Wi havera good#ale set up via Redfern. The other Thon is much further away.

Itis about a 5-10 minute walk from the office (albeit uphill but not very steep). Will this he OK for you
both? We can always have a car for you if you would prefer. Just let us know and we can make the

arrangements.

Thanks and speak soon Y6

Ronsg

4P
8. . Coe e SEHBE gﬁ%

. P

OLEObjct: ' celin epnnt Bitmap) »>> "

From: §

nister for Further Education, Higher Education and Sci_gr?de . Y
Subject: R: Cange of Plans - Flying Out Sunday
F?li . 0 I ]
[; : uf ? @’{a{h}‘ ﬁgﬂ
g

» e 2
All e-malls and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating toa debi"s"?O%,
request or conument made by a Minister, ot a note of a Miulsterial meeting, must be filed appropriately by lhe recipient. Private ¥
Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or aftachments. Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent
Secretary are cavered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scoftand) Act 2016. See W\\fw.lobb\;iu‘ gscof - ]




Hi ¢ etails. Will try again in 5 mins.

[ tried but ringing out. Am also checking

Thanks

E-mails

From
Sent; 22 M
ToE =
Cc: Minister for

urther Education, Higher Education and Science; €

Subject: Change of Plans - Flying Out Sunday
Importance: High

Ms Somerville has now changed plans logistically. We are now traveling on the Sunday.

Flights have been changed so now flying on the 16:55 flight from Edinburgh (landing 19:35) — Flight Number
SN2064,

Can you let me know what hotel you would recommend we book for the Sunday?ﬁght ?

Thanks,

Minister for Furthier Education, b




From: f Minister for Fwther Educai":on nghef’ l:ducatlon ag&]

Science ST o . Lo
Sent: 23 March 2018 16:09

To:

inster for Gusther Education, Higher Education.ang.s
Science ! T

C‘c:

Subject:

No problem. Thanks. : Pl A T R B o ubEnTR

DN T CRICIAAT B AT LTT PRI i e G T ‘;)SEzd,i:u‘i‘f{'q%g‘@lhi‘i

<ii\§e_5;‘§

Fraim: @ .
Sent: 23 March 2018 15:07 A, . Ll

Te: Minister for Further Education, Higher Edifation and Scierice: i @ R g iy

%-.--ff.' el

LY B B Y S SR ORI S L ST O TR PO P S W na e . . . .
R et S BT e B T e A R W e e e B 2 e i B TR eyt R

poa olivelndhaand ey s Winhtpaan R U e
<< File: Ministerial briefing_Ms SomewiliemBrussefﬁs -'26 March 2018_final.docx >>
Thanks
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; Ner £ ion, Higher Education and Sgience
Subject: RE: Car from Airport to Hotel (Sunday)

Qrois b o e et T P




No problem. If you have the additional info ig the next couple of hours | can just print off here,

RSV g Cagpeis

Sclence

I can provide the updated biography annex when you arrive — otherwise happy to send on if you would,
prefer, B

Thank .
hanks it

Telephone;

o $F08

<< OLE@Q‘;E{S%%% zéﬁﬁr&ﬁe ge*d'npﬁepgi]\gi%ﬁ&u}mﬁp Ees AR

S g AR

T Mﬁﬁ’"ﬁ*ﬁ“gﬁ

Subject' RE: Car from F\uport o HoteI(Sunday)

hat would be terrific — thanks again | ! o
That wouk a8 B N

LLE HER TR S AT




Fron .
Sent? 23 March 2018 13331
To: Mini |

we'll ask the car company to have something that will comfortably accommodate all of you,

Thanks SR

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>

From: Ig
Sent: 23 March 2018 14:20

Please see email below fron

ood news is that we will all be sharing the outgoing [light. Ts it possible for the car
to also collect the

o the airporl to our hote! on the Sunday evening ?

Tlanks,

From: :
Sent: 23 March 2018 13:
To: Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science
Subject: Brussels flights/hotel




Just flagging up that — now that the Minister's travel arrangements have changed — | understand
that the Minister, you, € ind her
it all be travelling on the same flight on Sunday afternoon from Edinburgh (Flight
SN2064: 1655- 1935), | think you are all in the same h@tei (Thon, Hotel EU Rue de la . . i
LoiWetstraat

N
s attending the regeption, to help field any githtational waves- le!ated chat
n concentrate on being

yanted to make sure you and the Minister were aware of the above, and to say that sheg
would be happy to share a taxi with you to the hotel. Equally, there's no problem if you want to
make separate arrangements,

returning to Glasgow on the Tuesday morning, so you're on your own for the flight§

Best wishes [ LY
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Fronm

Sent:
To:

Cc;
Subject:

pehalf of Minister for Further Ecucation, Higher Education and

Science
22 March 2018 15:01 AR,

RE: EU Office Visit e

R SN O CC LR TTE R S AN PP EI S @,{ e g AR Tt ‘5 RIIE TR

RAE Y5 TENEEER 5 ¢

Absolutely — makes pcl['cct sense, T can then just replace in her [J"llJClS as ilBCCSSEll'_‘,’

Thanks.

et A8 SR AN R
Qs st o AR AR

the programme s changlng Wlli set it up like that in any case.

Thanks

Telepho:

: B ot e il
ent Bitmap) >> F

Subject:' RE:

Hi

on, Higher Education and Science;
EU Office Visit




Meant to say that when you are updating the programine and adding more briefing, just sergh.il as-a-soparateogiment
(rather than adding to the existing version).

bt

Thanks,

EETEN TS AV I LS LR RS TY LR WL PRI T A B "E-‘—'i::r'}"’

&

(CL TR EETEAR Ao LL BT

Cc: Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science;
Subject: RE: EU Office Visit

Hi Qi o i b e
No probs, her biography info is as follows:

Shirfey-Anne Somerville returned to the Scottish Parliament in 2016 as the member f&? the‘bﬁﬁférr;ﬂme cﬁ%tuency
after previously serving as an MSP for the Lothians region from 2007 to 2011,

savf Nslaxmé%
Educated at Kirkcaldy High Schoof, she then graduated from the University of Strathclyde Jﬁfth u BA (Hons) in
Economics and Politics {1996), followed by a Diploma in Housing Studies at the University of Stitling and d Diptoma in
Public Relations from Queen Margaret University College.

She has worked os a parliamentary researcher, a Policy and Public Affairs Officer at the Chartered Institute of
Housing and as a Media and Campmgns Officer at the Royaf Cofiege of Nursmg

Ms Somerwﬂe s appomtment as Minister for Further Fducatlon, Higher Education dand Science is her first Ministerial
role.

Sent: 22 March 2018 13:36
To: Minister for Further Education,

Higher Education and Science

m’sbndu\*!%&@ i a

& (a@p VS L P MR
Subject: RE EU Ofﬂce Visit

Hi,

Qe SR IR I N R S b LRI R T VAR e e TR R i

| think it’s just the name of the company (though could be so much more tnterest:ng!

w‘ sy I riiﬁ%\ﬂ

Also —do you have a blography of the Minister that we can share with the Swiss Ambassador?

i N '-\'«tiéﬂ'ﬂ%‘}%

Many thanks and looking forward to meeting you.
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T R B A T e ST

To: € - )
Cc: Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science
Subject: RE: EU Office Visit

o R THEL AT G L L el R e

We are looking forward to Monday (well, maybe not the crazy early start). Fust a conple @fiqueries v
gy QiR il
vill you be meeting Ms Somerville and T ance we arrive at Brussels ? Oar flight nmnber is SN 2066
{Brussels airlines).
o Will there be a revised programme 7 We will be in your safe hands so will go where ever you take us.

G@_ﬁi_'mm}i, {:‘{gx\}ﬂggb

R ,"5@
Wl te o b 1)

e e b R e AR A

R R e LT 1Y

To: Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Sclence &ﬁ"’ﬁ"* sl
Subject: RE: EU Office Visit

ot I DT

Excellent!

Thanks, Gt

From:
Sent: 22 March 2018 13:29
To: E
Cc: Minister for Further Education, Higher Education and Science
Subject: RE: EU Office Visit

Hi
A walk sounds a great idea — let’s do that. 5\‘ i

T mn




O . IR %

PR STIRY G My . TR . 4, R Y TR PR Y .0
%'.ﬁ_.’-:i;.{‘-‘.s.fu’-v'#\‘.}f«.‘.;'—. R AR R e ol iRy

nister for Further E Ucation, Higher Edtication and Science

Subject: RE: EU Office Visit PS—

Hi

U LRSI
Sounds great. 1f final papers were ready by 4pm tomorrow that would be appreciated (carlier if at all possiblg.: ...

G e

Cc: f
Subject: RE: EU Office Visit

PLaas

Yes | will be at the airport, with the driver who will be holding a sign saying § We will be sending on a
revised proggamme tomorrow:=is that:Ok?-We will be adding:lines on fisheries {anticipating that.ray
come up) and the Industrial strategy. We will also have a revised schedule given the meeting with the
Swiss Ambassadar and a biography of course to go along side that. I

Is there a particular time [ should aim for to get that up to you?

Thanks

e . Fos :';i\'?
!5’5511.5;“5"?“"3"‘ S RN B e Lg “'I'S‘énfi-'("‘;?-"ﬁ’f@f“
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From: ,
Sept: 22 March, 2018 12:26 e = T T S S Y R T S L TR 3 P RPN P SR TR
To: Minister for Further E(ﬁtcatlon, Higher Educatzon and SCienees: # i sy o e : et
Subject; RE: EU Office Visit

We have confirmed a meeting for the Minister with the Swiss ambassador at 10:30am. ltis a 15
minute walk to the Ambassador's office, Mike Nielson has suggested that it's a good idea to walk
as it is a beautiful walk and the weather will be good. Would the Minister he happy fo do this?
Otherwise | can arrange a car for the meeting.

: Education, Higher Education and Science
Subject: RE: EU Office Vislt

.. Thanks-forthis.- €

We will also pet something at the airport

| am going to order the Ministerial cars for Monday. Can | possibly have mobile number that the
driver can use to get in touch with you should there be any issues?




Secondly, the evening car to take you back to the alport will be immediately after the event, -« **
meaning there will be no time to eat. Would the Minister beﬂhappy to get some food atht’hg;qi;jpo_r:tg

Kind regards,

[P RIS R
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Frony
Sent:
To:
Suhject;

Znmeiville - Brassels visit - EU research funding i

From?
Sent!

3 March 2018 14:20

<Communicatlons

Su J]BCREE. News release - Ms Somervitle - Brussels vislt - EU research funding

in addition to ihis, also looking for views on the below press release that the universities of Glasgow and

Edinburgh want to put out on Monday.

We have Included a comment from the Minister.

Thanks,

i J U 53 Y
SR T

Monday.26™ March 2018

Rrttags e I U AR, A i TR g

PRINCIPALS COMMIT TO NEW STRATEGIC ALLIANCE BETWEEN SCOTIAND'S TOP UNIVERSITIES

‘The Principals of the universities of Glasgow and Edinburgh have today announced their Itﬁehthnﬂfb'h' el
strateglc alllance between the two leading institutlons — committing to working together to ehsure Scotland cap.
speak with the strongest voice on the Furbpean stage and benefit fully from intermtioml oJl ﬁ;ﬁ’ﬂbhsiht é“?’

i Gk Phi

aft&Fathis FBFEmt Bunain el "'ﬂ"‘""f{ e A
o R 4 X N g

A6 Fihafor Cootland Elropa suarc i mﬁé&éts ﬂﬁs b _é'mng'attended by ShileyiAiie %“ﬁerg@u]eé gﬂ;ja ster for, \
Fuither Educatlon, Higher Education and Sclence, Professor Sir Anton Muscatelll and Professor Peter Math[eson set
out thelr determination to work together to mitigate the potential impact of Brexlt on the Scottish Higher Education
sector —and to collaborate on highlighting the imimense potentlal at Scotland’s major universities,

ppeetds
At tonight's event In Scotland House, Sir Anton and Professor Mathleson will discuss the Impact of EU Research and
Innovation collaborations in Scotland — as well as highllghting some speclfic collaborative ssuccess stories In Scotland,
Including research Into Gravitational Waves and the prevention of Alzhelmer's disease.




Conunenting, Sir Anton said:

“The universities of Glasgow and Edinburgh are rightly recognise
and research--and in the aftermath of the UK’s decision to leays”
both Institutions to work together to strengthen Scotland's volee an the Int

' the quality of their teaching
fore important than over for
ational stapo,

“Scotland Is hlessed with outstanding academic Institutions and starids on the verge of making significant stiiles on
arange of Important research areas, On subjects like precision medicine and quantum technology, Scotland has the
genulne potential to lead the world — growing our econoiny, creating jobs and making a real difference to soclety.

“But it is vital that, where appropriate, we can commit to sharing the resources and pooling our efforls to ensuire we
are still able to henefit from European collaborations In the years to come -~ and that sormigg
colfaborative work tndertaken at our universities {s not put at risk by Brexit. N

vef. .!al‘gﬁ.fd
""’,'-" @ﬁﬂnﬁ?}ﬁn‘%ﬂ e
] AR W%f&%&%

colleagues to boost our collective voT .
ﬁ\afﬁvg‘.ﬁ }:f “‘-h w,@ﬁg(&. A AT

fi.lm?‘%w i

t \ ‘
Minister for mlfﬂmr"tancaﬁﬁh tfﬂghe\ Ede
,@ smw"%mw

Elwdp*mis“ai't 'iﬁsue*dﬁ *’E&:ﬂ“ﬁﬁﬁﬁ*
considembte,and Iner eas]ng concern forScottEsh tznlvers:tles. LI SR R R

“That is why | welcome the step that the universities of Glasgow and Edinburgh have taken to bolster thelr influence
oh the Internatlonal stage and strengthen the voice of Scotland’s higher education sactor.

s\léeﬁiﬁf@
“Scottish unlversitles are renowned for thelr excellence In research and innovation. | am In Brussels to feiterate the
importance-that Scotland places on its resedrch and Innovatlon partnerships across the EU and reflect on the
contrtbutlon that EU nationals make to our research and hinovation community,

“I is essential that these relationships are protected after Brexit.”

ENDS

g Communications DEM, Ed sh Governmont | 5L Andsew's House,

S DFM & Education;

To see atlached news release as discussed to trail Ms Somerville's visit to Brussels on Moriday. The plan
is to put out under embargo for Sunday.

Grateful for views.




Hews

relesse; chjtamty

‘

Thanks,

Wt ,\'Q i
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" Altaching arevised versior which mow cludes

L Thanks just one minor suggested change Lo reflect we want people to stay as well as others
lo come.

<< File: News release_certainty wrged on research collaboration_25 March_PvdG (3).dock »>

Thanks

sl
SR

g NI

The Scotlish Govermmen
Higher Education and Science Division

nielaw | Glasgow | G2 8LU

Education;
i

've accepted those changes and adited the Ministor's quote slightly to bring the wo;g&g?unt

Shan Equots. Grateful for anyturtﬁet
COIﬂ;nentS. ] \j.‘: ‘L\U AR S%-J

Lirged on research callaboration ‘.25 M ich |

U research fund

o AT TR D

#. ~'£&£;‘L_'%--.;'._'-f‘,‘-:"- T Rl u &3 L A
@c!;%gg i h é@gﬁ‘# GURMEBEHIN 3"‘“}“-
At e gw;‘ G RN
<< Flle: News release certalnty urged on researc 1 col[aboratlon 25 March PvdG.dock >>

Thanks




}e cott;s1Goven1ment .
Higher Education and Science Division

6" Floor | 5 A
Telephone:

' News release - omerviﬂe - Brussels vislt - EU research funding
Hi all, “

To see altached a first draft of a news reloase we intend to fssue under embargo for this Sunday aheac of
Ms Somenviile's visit to Brussels. Grateful for views ~ will nead confiibutions by lunchtime tomorrow if
possible please,

<< Fle: News refease_certainty urged on researc&i collaboration_25 March.doex >>
' : 0 w Uni comms who have said they'd be happy to provide a quote

o too s ) ‘ L PR
They folan to Issue the below news release on Monday and have asked for a comment from the Minister. 1'l
_ work somathing up.and send round so just for info at this stage. S sl ‘

Thanks, -

PRINCE PALS COMMIT TO NEW STRATEGIC ALLIANCE BETWEEN SCOTLAND'S TOP UNIVERSITIES

The Principals of the universities of Glasgow and Edinburgh have today anhounced their intention for a new
stratess|c alllance between the two leading fnstitutions — comimitting to working together to ensure Scotland can
speak with the strongest volce on the European stage and benefit fully front international collaborations Inthe
aftermath of Brexit,

Ahead  of a major Scotland Eoropa event in Brussels this evening attended by Shirley-Anne Somerville, Minister for
Furthe ¢ Education, Higher Education and Science, Professor Sir Anton Muscatelli and Professor Peter Matideson set
out thesir determination to work together to initigate the potential Impact of Brexit on the Scottlsh Highar Education
sector —and to collaborate on highlighting the Immense potential at Scotland’s major unlversities.

At ton Tight's event in Scotland House, Siv Anton and Professor Mathleson will disctiss the impact of EU Rescarch and
Innovantion.collaborations In Scotland - as well as highllghting some specific collaborative success storfes in Scotland,

includ i ng research Into Gravitational Waves and the prevention of Alzhelmer's dlsease.

Comb entlpg, Sir Antoid said:




_ Edinburgh EHE 306G |

‘ Aaifiy
“The universitles of Glasgow and Edinburgh are rightly recognised Lhe world over for the quality of their teach?ng 8
and research —and In the altermath of the UK’s decislon to feave the EU, it will ba more i Bﬁg@;{t@;ﬁ,t.]g’ql)fgy:gg; fOi'dm__
both institutions to work together to strengthen Scolland’s volce on the International stafe, Coe '

“Scotland is blessed with outstanding academic Institutions and stands on the verge of making significant strides on
arange of important research areas. On subjects like precision mediclne and guantuny technology, Scotland has the
genuine potential to lead the world - growlng our economy, creating Jobs and making a real difference to soclety.

ST

“But it Is vital that, where appropriate, we can@commlt to sharing the Fé'sﬁﬁ'rces and poollng our efforts to ensure we
are still able to benefit from European collahorations in the years to come - and that some of the world-leading
colfaboratlve work undertaken at our universitles is not put at risk by Brexit,

4 Far SE
“Having our two major urban tinlversitles working in close partnership will be vital to sec,u'rlng Scotland’s suécessin a
challenging:enviranmentin the years to.come~and [look forward towor ’izggwj;hﬁ;ofessorMa‘thié‘sb‘ﬁ-’ancihiy'@
colleagues to l:og:gt %}{,f‘}ﬁé“? valea:: iigs foriodruniversities and for qutlaiﬁiti},’!{" i o

[ INPII PR L% e s et ewn T AR i v ‘h‘:"-:"

Professor Mathleson saic: RRr oy YT

R R B

SG

"

ammunttations A Educationanddusticed Scoliish-Govermment-fStmdrewsHouse;
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From

Sent:

To; :

Subject: Brussels - 26 March - Q&A

Attachments: Ministerial briefing_Ms Somervilla_Brussels - 26 March 2018_final.clocy; Picture
(Device Independent Bitmap)

. Dplease find attached the final biief ~ there are a couple of Q&A sections. Good to
catch-up this weekl

olicy Adviser | Inhovation and Investiment | Scoltish Government EU Office
| Scotland House; Rond Point-Schuman 6 | Brussels 1040 -~ - i

| understand that for the FP9 event the NMinister spoke at in Brussels on 26 March, you provided
some Q&A for her. It's not in the copy of the brief | have for the event that | have fo: her so would
it he possible for you to send to me by Friday? it's for the hriefing pack for the Edinburgh event
which is due up on Tuesday next week.

Thanks

) Polioy Manager |
cierice Division | Scottish Government
100 Broomielaw | Glasgow | G2 81.U
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Fraim

Sent:
To:
Subjecy; i
}u‘) :}[5; 4
- i
Y
Thanks for that feedback, and ilso for your help in supporting@ hroughout the day and 5
beforehand. Roll on the hext onel ,
Ny A N L i e
Bos i oy
es ishe
wishes .:,!31'?; oty /‘ A P a’;f‘;’;\{;
"é:‘:‘l‘f' e 753‘9“91'-:-.'-' EE TRy TON n'\u!;}g% 7. g, Wt »l‘f“

‘,n t : %’ r” -‘\'ﬁ

Ry

L A REETENEL N
Sorry For the delay in responding.

The event went well overall, | think the Minister was happy { PO was content In any case.
The only fly in the ointment was a journalist at the event who at the last minute questioned her pretty
agaressively on Catalonia. She had to leave right after that and he followed her out trying to get a quote,
Mike had covered Catalonta at the pre brief-and Ms Someiville was clear and content with sticking firmly

to the $G line - that it Is a matter for the people of Catalonia.

) gy

The exsent was a bit squeezed for time but apart form that the flow of meetings were good: Having the
Swiss Ambassador In the morning meant she could use and draw oit that over lunch-@ivere the. Swigs
posfticnn canie up several times — you may have seen the addition to the brief re Switzerland that they have
had a challenging journey with non-mémbership and FP9 access. She Is keen we learn lessons and don'’t
make similai mistakes. Mike had a strong relationship with the Ambassador so we can build on that,

2 the presentatlon from Sheila was perfect,




Mike and | will have a debrief over the next couple of days and | wilf draw out key refle
points at that stage From there | th hwe to write a formal report on the cla\,r as t(

jons an ka

rolicy Adviser | Innovatlon and Investment | Scotlish G Cavgmgﬁ %@}ﬁ%{%‘%g

Scotland Elouse, Rond Point Srhum"m G | BIUS‘;E|S 1040

RN

~——HeWw did i-goyesterday? "Everyone-happy Hi\ﬂy fessons7ihings wza*'sho;,g@ doiffereniy . Al
actions to take forward? B e B

Higher Educatioh and Sclence Division
Scotlish Government

§ Allantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow G2 81U

G




From;
senf:
To:
Subject:

The Scollish Government LR 4

Higher Education and Sclence Division

6" Floor | &
Telephone

o WA

ovatfon: the next EU Framework Prograiming Y, . w0 0 o080

B W e T

WafSclentificAdviserfor-Scotlai

for Stlate gy Unit’ inte;est@below

Thanks for useful discussion eatlier today. We covered.

o The great work progressed b
Position Paper on FP9;

o We noted the gap in clear articulation of research strengths and industrial application;
recoghised the worlc in train in relation to SSAC and the ISCF which will help In this space
in the near term;

o  We agreed that there would he value ih SG bringing together its approach to FP9 and ISCF
fo ensure join-up and no duplication of effort GEEEEEES

o Woe agreed that the senlor SG interests in this were Mike . :
there would he merit in convening a mesting of us 4 plus SE nd SFC

it the right moment o

—nnd othars in the production of the draft Scottish

e, RTTT B %




o Mary advised of work currently being considered by the Strategy Unit gn Scotiand S ey
competitive industiial advantage — we agreed there wou!d be real merit in jOIHlﬂJ thls up
with our own activitles in relation to FP9 and @11 .
can best engage please?

AT

¢ We noted the need to make more of the IC/lI.G conhlbutlon to this agenda,

o Minislerial visit to Brussels — 26 March. Noted that we had §

the Mmiste: is keon to have a fonwmd programme of Brussels engagements over lhe
coming 12 months or so.
2 :;%qg \ffnt ."‘.’!":‘.!"u égkll f"}d)

A@. o S RIS | PRI RO RS

TR T A wa
g{@gi;usﬂ@-ﬁ,\ ROV ‘-'\"ii"l'l [+]

AER I a  RdB
- irector of Advanced Learning & Science | Scotiish Gover nmmit
& Allanlic Quay | Brocmloiay | Glasgov | G2 AU

\}; year of young preople
) '7\ Dl eba booangptatin

||gov.scot Cie
UL AN ALLY

We recognisad this yesterday and noted the good wdtk beiry progressed by you and yours in the
IS space. Thete is clear read-across to EU programmes and value in close engagement with your
side. I'd be grateful if you and Roddy would agree how best to support this engagement going
forward,

: are due to discuss the wider opportunities soon, so an update from
your COI’NGISE\UO!‘! with Roddy in advance of that would be usefud,

\ Y

ed Leapning & Science | Scotfish Goyernment
Leanl ﬂ[r-fa‘ | gorament
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Sent: 15 Febrdary 2018 19
To: Director of Advanced Learning and Sclence; Director of Advanced Learning and Science; Neilson M (Mike);

There is a strong read across to the work being done an UK Industrial Strategy and our efforts to "rally the
troops” {Industrial and academic) behind Ind Strategy Challenge Fund and the short upcoming window to
influence Wave 3 of ISCF,

B oroup which is beginning to focus on blue economy and Al,

Deputy Director
Innovation, Industries and Investment Division

(PR
a4t

From: Director of Advanced Leariiing and Science
Sant: Thursday, 15 February 2018 14:2% §
To: Director of Ad | ing and Sclence; Nellson M (Mike)

Chtef Sclentific Adviser for

egtor of Advanced Learning and Sclence
fework Programme

Tharnks for your time today and for our useful discussion. |

ture key points and to
organise a quick follow up meeling/conversation to include@ i

nlease organise).

friv

_ . ,
| . : i i it
o Mike notedithe, ingtensing-emphgsis:at EUslevel ondnnovation:gnd the:oritical role of;:,,
business and industiysin driving this:agendaguae e And aeilcal ko
G o T g L R Gtk

o Woe discussad whether our current approach to innovalion
CanDo activity) sufficiently recognises the value of engagement in H2020 and FP8; and if
we ara thoughtful about the important contribution of innovation to-sustainable economic
growth and the role that EU programmes may have In supporling thal agenda.




o We discussed the opportunily of changes at CEO level (SE and SFC) anc how we might
seok to use this to encourage greater cross-collaboration and alignment across the wider
&S system;

o We noted the important roles for the iGs and the ILGs; and asked wh_e{hq;‘ We were
maximising that. s Y

o We noted the important role for the Strategig board in this space and questioried-whether it |
. :ﬁ:—.-w'as,'sﬁu%ﬁoéently sighted on the opportunities g{ﬁf}_—‘)fp;’jo‘gi'am'meﬁs;ﬁexigﬁ]}g and future: -
T . I 0 e :(,%@‘7{“5\’ “;‘?D‘__‘_!,’,..X:A;\-.'g ;'.1):, PEERURL R R LR S S AR T £ S T i“-!. l\ . -
. - . N . R T @’-:’...( Gy ez wEM, b
o Mike asked us to consider further s funding query beldW - wo shoulll lar wheii wg "t R
meet up again; i

o We noted the work in train to showcase Scotland in Brussels (cf. Minister visiting in Aprity -~
mote to do with leading academics and industiialists?

o We discussed senior level sponsorship and resotirce requirements around this — noting 5
our collective interests across Industry, acddemia, etc. We'll come back to this when we !
meet up again.

o We noted that in this YOYP, that there may be value in considering an event in B ussels,
around Erasmus+t or other relevant mobllity programmes, & w

Mike, Sheila — do augment or correct,

Look forward to catching up again soon, By
" "a " e
F \‘;r :
Qﬁ%\ L - ;
vy 8 Sdlenea | Sooftishp i
1) ,f.-’%‘,‘:‘:’}'z“y‘fﬁi"s’z?:\“' R T R Mo ity i
s THEE i
Brog | gov.scot [FE0] puw an ‘
a |
From; Director of Advanced Legg}}g_qg;;gn%l;g%q;ace 1
Sent: 14 February 2018 13:;52 ™ 7' 4 W0
To: Hellson M. (Mike lef Sclentifie Ady

Irector of Advanced Learning and Sclence
Subject: RE: Meeting 15/2: Research and Innovatlon! the next EU Framework Programme

Mike

Thanks for your note. Look forward to catching up tomorrow,

Some additional queries from me {o add to your list below:




o I'd be interested in the wider SG response to other aspects of the EC public consultation
{on investment, SMEs, the single matlet, structural funds;

o How might we hetter reach Into the Scottish industry base to support our R&! ambitions;

o How might we hetter effoct join-up acress SG and agencies to support this agenda,

- I Director of Advaitced Learvning & Soience | Scottish Government
5 Allantic Cuay | Droomielaw | Glasgow | G2 0LU

From: Nellson M (Mike)
Sent: 14 February

el

Some time has passed since this meeting was originally proposed, and lots of progress has heen
made re Scottish position on next Research Framework programme, notahly the 3 Scottish
stakeholder workshops, successfully delivered as a team effort. We have also seen, and

commented on, the draft UK response to EU consultation process. A Scottish position paper ls
also being put together following the workshops, with events to proinote it planned in Brussels

and in Scotland. e

L PR

[thought it might thersfore be helpful to highlight wh’a‘t I thmk we iTight tocus on tom@rrow

iy
B B A T LR M2 iR

o [Influencing funding potential options for future UK fmanclal refationship W|th EU FP ( GDF

related input? paying our way? net gonliibutor to support capacity buiilding?), and how
“sych contributions will be funded, notably if we expect existing UK iinput into EU budget for
Research to be distributed to devolved governments (and if so, on basis of Barnet or, as
wotlld suit Scotland, historic shares of EU funding), or have a UK wide appr'oqch and
whether SG might, in princlple, make additional contributions. ,

e Oprargas ofigomparative excellence and how to ensire.these eue Pl Qmin

gy s Resourcmg contmued input during negotiations {hreugh-to deve ) n@ﬁt

calls, both at Scotland and, and at Brussels end andina way@g]aéﬁj@ms
to research and to innovatlon

o  Senior level sponsorshlp

o A Scottish position paper on hext FP rather than a Scottish Government one?

B

éiht in fext I-Ff

From: Director of Advanced Learhing and Science
Sent: 07 December 2017 14:48

Director of Advanced Learnmg and




Mike
Many thanks for your helpful email - sincere apologies for the long delay in responding.

| am awate of Importance of working collaboratively across the public sector and with universities
and businesses to influence the next Framework Programme, particularly in context of
Brexit. This woilk is not only required in order to help influence the direction and priorities of P9 - *
but also would be helpful for a range of other purposes, such as in relation to the UK Industiial
Strategy.

Ay IENE L g
However, | also recognise the scale of such a project and the level of resources that may be
required not only from my Directorate hut equal “ioin acioss i stiice to ersure & posilivaoulput
that is helpful and influential while widely supported by key stakeholders in.Scotland. This will be
challenging for a number of Us in the context of other key piiorities, particularly relating to Brexit.

| have asked the team, therefore, to consider options for ensuring that we have appropriate level
of resources to allow us to contribute effectively to this work going forwaid. | am keen to worl with
nd Sheila on this and to discuiss how we imight best co-ordihate our oftorts to

maxtmise |mpact . i
,appy to haVe a 2

'i\* b o LA
| haven't Fad he oppoﬁunh o |scuss4ﬁiié v f?ﬁlﬁ M‘% o8hala, ?h@. )

Ve ‘
more structured discussion with you, Mary and Sheila in hear flittreas you Suggest.

All hest,

Rirector of Advanced Learning & Science | Scottish Government

From; Neilson M (Mike)
Senl’ 30 Octoher 201 17 09

*the next EU Framework Programme

The purpose of this note is to raise, for discussion, our handiing of preparations for the next EU
Research Framework Progiamme (Horizon 20257) In particular, | would like to test with you:

o The level of priotity you attach to this exa;ciseaiﬁ’ferm&of aehnevameht of your-objectives;

L T 'fijtioatIOIm for resourcing, co-ordinafi and senlor o,ver%g ht
‘%"?;: A 'é“':5 wimg e b a AU @ BERL foow

As one of the EU programmes with the biggest impact on Scotland’s long-term growth prospecls,
H2020 both catalyses internationally-excellent research founded on collaboration and
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cooperation, and offers companies a significant opporiunity to access now knowloedge, markets,
supply/value chains, and in doing so, complement and provide additional valie to hational
initiatives.

it is also the programme where there is pretty universal support, on both sides of the Channel, for
continuied UK involvement post-Brexit, and one which Scottish Ministers have consistently
emphasised as a key strand of our continued close collaboration with the EU. | am particularly
conscious of this Issue, given the ongoing transformation of the Brussels office into an Innovation
and [hvesiment Hub,

: RO ST L RS ;
Between December 2017 and March 2018, we expect the European Cc;l})mi{'ssiqh to open.g public .

constiitation on the next Framework Programime (FP8); the next few months will therefore b vital

in estahlishing and promoting Scotland’s priorities. Work is already in hang, to.which 8
Brussels are contributing, on an engagement plan to draw on views at hﬁfﬁé’f’*‘“ﬁ’ﬁﬁ’fﬁi. IILIENCe} ;
priotities in Brussels, h |

As of how, Scotland looks potentially well placed: the focus oh inhovation alighs with our own, as
do the emerging societal priorities, and the big priority research areas (as illustrated in the most
recent Horizon 2020 calls- low-carbon, climate resilient future, Circular Econoiny, Digitising and
transforming Eurepean-industry and services, Security Union; Migration)-fit with both our,policy— -
priorities and our comparative advantage. The expanded emphasis on innovation at EU

level includes the éstablishment of the European Innovation -Councit (a 'missions’-focused
approach to socletal challenges which will reframe some key global challenges as moon-shot
missions loosely related to the United Nations’ Sustainable Devalopment Goals).

This Is a long haul : It s essential to influence, now, the shaping of EU research and innovation ;
priotities so that Scotlish organisations are well-placed, with the right networks of potential
pattners across the EU, to win the calls when they come out in a few years’ time, and so that the
programme addresses the challenges that we see, Neglecting this opportunily now could see our
relationships with both our stakeholders in Scotland and our European partnets damaged, but

e —ec-Would-alsoreamoeve-avitalstep-inprepating-our-Scoltish-R&l-commubitles-{e engage in-a new-and- |
stiucturally different future FP.

We need fo establish a framework to engage and establish our joint priotities for both SG and
Scottlsh stakeholders, and then engage again externally with our pariner's and networks |,
particularly here In Brussels, to promote these, once established. The first step s cleatly to
establish Scottish priorities, drawing on the enormous expertise we have in Scotland, together
with the experlence over here in Brussels, particularly in Scotland Europa. (SFC has already are
already keen to work alongside Scotland Europa in this context to advance the SG Strategic
Qutcome 6: Internationally-competitive and impactful research). Seams to me that looking at
Scotlish priorities, and at the signals of EU priorities, it should be possible to produce an outline
priorities statemont as a starting point for engagement with Scottish stakeholders.

Looked at from here, 1t Is important that this work has appropriate senior level sponsorship,
situating it in our overall priorities for research, Innovation and growth, and is resourced to deliver.
I wotild find it helpful to have a flirst discussion on this in the meetings in the Overseas Leaders
Faorum, but then to have a more structured discussion with you in the next couple of weeks.

Meanwhile, grateful for your reactions.




Mikke Neilson

Scolinnd 2[112_ ~Year of History,
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C-mail:

A vear of young people
MW Dl o W ongredhy
2010

Senlt: 15 March 2018 09:56
To!

ARt e g
From :
Sent: 03 July 2018 11:36 A , *
. LA 9 i
lo! 7 ;
Subject; FW: 26 March in Brusgals; ‘
Head of University Reseaich and Knowledge Exchange
The Scottish Government A
Higher Education and Science Divislon PR
AT t3 FHEN AN Ea i‘_%:@
6™ Fioor | § Allantic Quay | 150 Broowiielaw | Glasgow | G2 8LU ,
Telephone:s SO @
gx;- ;
!
@ves hong N
Subject: RE: 26 March ih Brussels gAY
k
Thanks for the confirmation,
I think it would be good If someone could perhaps dial in for the first meeting with Mike re briefing for the
day —just in case the Mlnister neecls support with a policy aspect of the paper., Could you confirm who
that would best flt with? S — e e i
Thanks bty !
|
a
I
l
Scotland House, Rond Point Schuman 6 | Brussels 1040 f
Telephone: e E
Maoblic :
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Subjeck: RE: 26 March In Brussels UsC EURE L

3 email of 22 Feb into which you: andd ere copied, regarding 26 March he advised:
Ms Somorville’s preference is to fly to Brossels on the Monday morning and refurn Jater that nlght (o Edinburgh,
which will not impact on any Pagliamentary Business, The intention is also for mysell to traved with (he Minister and
(hen meel wilh colleagues in Brussels (as praposed in the propramme), therefore na officials are required to travel to
RBrussels, @R e

LENETN Ly s
11!%\-?‘;_?‘1. T S I [T )

ATSERR T

et .
i 42 '.»‘.f!‘;"ff }11'“11?( B Y e Ay i;@@* i IR

Dnd | just had a brief chat about p]ans for the Ministel’s (and CSA's ) event/wsit to Brussels
oh 26 March She suggested that It might be helpful to have a policy lead (one of us?) to support
the Minister particularly at the meetings. She also menlioned the value of a policy lead supporting
; : L as part of her recent visit — supporting meetings, making useful connections,
notmg and dissemmatmg action points etc.

| agree that there would be metit in this but am consclous that & ill also be there and we

~ don't want a huge crowd of people - as we discussed yesterday.

kpressed a view on policy support?
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Ministerial Speech
Scotland’s Collaborative Place in Europe Event
Brussels 26 March 2018

Thank you Mike for that comprehensive introduction.

| welcome the opportunity to highlight Scotland’s contribution to
research and innovation in Europe, and our continued

commitment to collaborating with our European partners.
Welcome

I would like to begin by welcoming colleagues to the newly

refurbished Brussels office and conference centre.

Although not a formal re-opening, this is the first day of its use
after a number of improvements and is a visible demonstration
of Scotland’s enduring commitment to engaging with partners in

the rest of Europe.

These improvements are part of the transition from our long-
standing representation in Brussels to fulfil our Programme for
Government commitment to establish an Innovation and

Investment Hub for Scotland, here in Scotland House.




This is a joint initiative between Scottish partners building on
the existing presence of the Scottish Government and Scotland
Europa and more recently bringing in Scottish Development
International (SD/).

| would particularly like to extend a warm welcome to our
university representatives who have travelled from Scoftland,
and to our European partners who will be speaking this
evening, drawing attention to just a few of the many examples
of excellence and strong contribution resulting from Scottish

collaborations.




Context

| do not want to dwell on BREXIT today, but there is one point |
do want to make: it is vitally important that early agreement is
reached on the relationship that the UK, and therefore
Scotland, will have with the next research and innovation
framework programme, FP9. Uncertainty about future status
has already gone on for far too long, and risks permanently

damaging our reputation and collaborative relationships.

| am glad that negotiations on the Framework for the Future
Relationship are, at last, about to begin. It is essential that the
political declaration on the Future Framework, which we hope
will be agreed in the Autumn, sets out clearly the terms of UK
future participation in future research and innovation framework
programmes, and that this is a very close and influential

relationship.

| should emphasise that, while the focus of today's event is

research and innovation, | have just as strong an interest, as




Higher Education Minister, in our continued full participation in
Erasmus Plus and the rest of the Next Generation of youth and

student mobility programs.

So, to this evening. This event builds on a series of workshops

which themselves have;

e demonstrated Scotland’'s commitment to research and

Innovation:;

e highlighted Scotland’'s strengths and enthusiasm for

sharing excellence; and

e emphasised our continued desire to collaborate and work

with European partners.

This includes our continued recognition of the contribution that
European citizens in Scotland have made — and continue to

make - to our academic success.

Something the Scottish Government values strongly and hopes

to see continue long into the future.




Consultations on the new Multi Annual Financial Framework
have just closed, including one relating to the new Framework
Programme Nine (FP9) which incorporated research and

innovation.

I expect this evening’s event will allow us to explore some of
the important issues and priorities which have been raised as a
result of the consultation, including priority areas for funding in

the future.

This is not however a one-off discussion on research, science

and innovation.

Many of you will be aware that Professor Sir Anton Muscatelli
discussed ‘Universities as engines of regional prosperity: the
case for greater investment in European R&! last month here in

Brussels.

Sir Anton offered his perspective on how universities drive
European prospects globally, the importance of international
mobility and attraction of top talent, and how we contribute to
achieving a win-win scenario for collaborative research and

innovation for the future.




In addition, our Chief Scientific Adviser, Professor Sheila
Rowan delivered a presentation here in Scotland House as

part of the St Andrews lecture series last November.

Professor Rowan highlighted Scotland’s track record in science
and invention; how our international links, especially with the
rest of Europe, have long been a feature of Scottish science;
and Scotland’s on-going commitment to work with international
partners and to help shape our common future in Europe and

beyond.

Purpose

So it is in this wider context that | am here to focus on
Scotland’s position on the next Framework Programme and our

response to the recent consultation.

[ would like to emphasise that this paper reflects as far as
possible a Scottish position informed by feedback from a wide
range of academics and businesses from across Scotland, not

just the Scottish Government.




The paper was developed in collaboration with our partners in
Scotland, including Enterprise Agencies (such as Scottish
Enterprise and Highiands and Islands Enterprise), the Scottish

Funding Council and Universities Scotland.

lts overall message is that Scotland greatly values continuing
active involvement and partnership in the current and future EU

Framework Programmes.

We aim to present our views in a way that incorporates
European perspectives and not just our own Scottish viewpoint.
It is important to us to highlight the contribution Scotland makes

in this context.

Key Points from the Scoftish Response fo FP9

| now wish to highlight some of the key messages in our paper.

Innovation

Our response highlights the importance of investment in
innovation, whether that is driven through policy development
or practical support mechanisms to enable research leading to

market success.




The link between research and innovation is well established,
and increasingly, so is the recognition that it is essential to
support the bridge between investment, research, innovation to

outcomes.

Historically, Scots have led the way in so many aspects of

innovation.

The Scottish Enlightenment figures of David Hume, Adam
Smith, and James Hutton changed our way of thinking about

the world, and our economy.

And James Watt’'s steam engine was central to the Industrial
Revolution, bringing science and invention together with

industry and engineering.

The people of Scotland have reached across hational

boundaries to shape the modern world.

Today, Scofland’s network of eight Innovation Centres are
driving up levels of collaboration between academia and

businesses.




The Scottish Government, through the Scottish Funding
Council, has committed funding of up to
one hundred and twenty million pounds (£720 million) to this

programme over a six year period (2013-19).

Bringing together research and industry in a more focussed

way is critical for supporting sustainable economic growth.

In terms of the wider infrastructure for innovation, the Scottish
Government is providing support through a number of
initiatives, not least through the Scotland CAN DO Innovation
Challenge Fund, and through measures outlined in last year’s

Manufacturing Action Plan.

As Scotland’'s FP9 response clearly sets out, we want to
continue this contribution of excellence - our vision is for
Scotland to be a place where European and international
collaboration on research and innovation continues to be an
intrinsic part of our culture, our society and our economy in

Scotland.




FP9 plays a critical role in making that vision a reality. For
example, recent research (Scollish Enterprise unpublished
research for “Make Innovatfion Happen”) highlighted the need

for:

e improved support and coaching to exploit market

opportunities;

e support that is easy to access and navigate, and that is

better joined up across providers;

e support that is responsive to the commercial environment

and timescales;

e support that promotes strategic collaborations at company

and sector level for wider industry benefit.

| would also like to draw attention to the Scottish support of the

European Innovation Council (EIC) concept.

We see its benefits contributing to supporting the scale up of
SMEs into new and emerging global markets; improved risk
sharing between various public and private stakeholders; whilst
providing a tool to help incentivise and de-risk industry

participation across the ecosystem and supply chain.
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Missions and Unigueness of Place

Scotland’s  geographical characteristics offer world class

opportunities.

For example, MERIKA (Marine Energy Research Innovation
and Knowledge Accelerator) is an ambitious initiative by UHI
(University of the Highlands and the Islands), located in the
north of Scotland.

Funded by the European Union FP7 programme, MERIKA
seeks to establish a marine energy research and innovation
hub in the Highlands and Islands of Scotland, close to the

actual resource.

Alongside seven European scientific institutions and with the
cooperation of three UHI partners, MERIKA focuses on building
research capacity, upgrading infrastructure, and reinforcing
international collaboration with stakeholders from across the

marine energy sector.
This was only possible with an almost four million euros

(€3.95m) ‘Regions of Potential’ project funding, the only one in
the UK.
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This funding has increased the number of scientific and
technical staff, as well as technology leading equipment located
at remote rural sites, leading to a step change impact on
marine renewable energy capability — not just in the North of

Scotland, but on a far wider scale.

Scotland’s organisations recognise the vital importance of
collaboration and is well placed to use its areas of uniqueness,
excellence and expertise as has been done in all the societal
challenges (most notably within energy, health and food
security) to contribute to solving the challenges of today which

will incorporated into the missions.

It is therefore important that a mission-based approach reflects
the grand challenges across Europe and the wider world,
galvanises sectors to work together, and remains flexible
enough to span research and innovation policies at European,

national and regional levels.
Scotland believes that it is important that the impact of EU

funding should not just be measured in jobs and turnover, but in

relation to the quality of citizens’ lives.
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While these benefits may not be clear within the timeframe of
the funding period, it is vital to lay the foundations for the

benefit of future society from the outset.

Scientific Excellence

Finally, you will have seen from the Scottish response to the
consultation that scientific excellence is vitally important to

Scotland.

We believe this should be a fundamental principle of the next

Framework Programme.

This is also an area where Scotland has much to share and
contribute, and it is critical that the opportunities to continue to
work with individuals and partner organisations across the EU
remain, and support mechanisms are in place to encourage this

in practice.
It will be important to balance high risk research against the

priorities of closer-to-market research, recognising the role both

can play in solving global challenges.
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FP9 investment should continue to support collaborative pan-
European research and innovation projects, ensuring that high

quality applications are rewarded.

Scotland is enthusiastic about remaining part of such
collaborations and continuing to strengthen our excellence as

part of Europe.

| am looking forward to hearing from our colleagues from
Glasgow and Edinburgh universities, as well as their European
partners, who will be talking us through some examples of

collaboration around scientific excellence.

Closing and Handover

| have been delighted to have the opportunity to introduce this

event and to highlight some areas of importance for Scotland.

It is my hope that our European partnhers continue to work with
us in Scotland as a valuable and trusted partner in both current

and future R&l projects.

END -

(Word count: 1,632 words — apprax 11 mins)
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